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February 10, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: City and County Superintendents of Education
FROM: Eric G. Mackey %
State Superintendent of Education
RE: Alabama School Plant Management Association Annual Conference

The Alabama School Plant Management Association (ASPMA) will hold its annual
conference on April 6-9, 2025, at the Perdido Beach Resort in Orange Beach. This is an
organization that promotes proper management practices related to school operations,
maintenance, and construction. It is tailored to address issues that face superintendents,
facility managers, maintenance personnel, custodial supervisors, and industry
representatives. Group discussions involving various issues that are common to all facility
personnel will be paramount during the daily activities. Opportunities will also be provided
for Capital Planning and Facility Assessment Training for systems that do not have certified
personnel. Please remember that each school system must have at least one employee
who is certified in each of these areas.

It is important for systems to interface on facility issues that are common to all. I would
encourage systems, if feasible, to participate in this organization. For registration and
conference information, visit the ASPMA website at www.aspma.net. Should you desire
additional information, please contact Mrs. Nancy Dailey at telephone number
(334) 544-1309.
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